Michael Austin

From: Tanya Dulaney < >
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 12:12 PM

To: Tanya Renicker < >
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: CFGA-SCCD1-4.20-6.11
Good Morning,

Client just informed me they need to change entity from CFGA to Win it Back PAC in CHARLESTON for week two of
estimate 2587 and for all of estimate 2564.

Attached is new NAB and I will have new traffic here tomorrow.

Sorry in advance ...

Director of Media Buying and Client Management

P

| Content Creative Media

Cell: 330-340-5453
Email:
Website: mediumbuying.com & contentcreative.com
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